From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 12/24/2013 4:05:22 PM

To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Fw: even better

From: Fortaudax

To: Sidney Bob Dietz

Sent: Dec 24, 2013 4:.04 PM
Subject: even better

this may be my favorite ever xmas song and my favorite version. He does as aside near the end that captures the

sadness of the song. It's funny that now that I've listened to it many times, I realize that one line that was changed
to make it happier (at fucking Sinatra's requrest) -- from 'until then we'll muddle through somehow' to 'hang a star
upon the highest bough' -- actually makes the song even sadder. Just great. Working on my delivery to copy this.

htto://www.avclub.comv/video/the-mountain-goats-cover-have-vourself-g-merrv-lit-66858

<htips:/furldefense. proofpoint.com/v 1 /url 7u=http://www.avclub.com/video/the-mountain-goats-cover-have-
ourself-a-merry-lit-

66858&k=4%2BViHuLOUtSIBpViYi3EAOY%3D%3D%0A& =Y bkwlbaINBpOvCm%2FNiTe%3D%3D%0A&m

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
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